To: Mark Brennan

E-Mail: mark.brennan@hoganlovells.com
From: Doug Young

Date: April 22, 2015

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0447-EX-ST-2015

Message:

1. Why did you file this as an STA when it appears that this will be ongoing testing which should have
been filed on Form 4427

2. The April 27 request date is impossible to meet. This has to be coordinated with NTIA, who has to
send it out to all federal agencies.

3. The calculations for L2 show the repeated signal power to be -137.93 dBm/24 MHz EIRP which
exceeds the limit of -140 dBm/24 MHz EIRP. My calculations show that for the L2 radiated power to meet
the guidelines for 100 feet, it should be 24 pW EIRP.

4. Your values for radiated power are expressed in EIRP. The Experimental Licensing System expresses
radiated power in ERP. The values for L1 and L2 should be 25 pwW ERP and 15 pW ERP, respectively.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of April 22, 2015 may result in
application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply’ button. In order for your response to be processed
expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm
by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence” hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 27665



